Sealed tenders under **Double bid (Technical and Financial Bid)** are invited from **Manufacturers, Authorized distributors for supply of machineries and equipment** having minimum three years of experiences in supply of agro and food-based industries prior to the date of issue of this tender notice for establishment of Common Facility Centre **BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER** on behalf of **FOREVER FARMERS PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED (SPV)** at Talpada Samil Chaka, Ichhapur, Bhadrak-756117, Odisha.

Description of Work	Package No.	Site location	EMD	Period of Execution
Supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the establishment of Common Facility Center of BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER	I	Talpada Samil Chaka, Ichhapur, Bhadrak- 756117,Odisha	Rs. 6,00,000	90 DAYS

Sl.No	KEY DATES	DATE DD/MM/YYY	TIME	MODE/VENUE
A	Date of Publishing tender	27-02-2023	11:00AM	Newspaper – Times of India, The Samaja
В	Date of uploading of NIT & other Documents	27-02-2023	11:00 AM	www.freedomodisha.in / www.igtr- indore.com
С	Bid submission starting date	27-02-2023	11:30 AM	Freedom Free Duty Of Mankind At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha
D	Date, Time and Venue of Pre-Bid Meeting	09-03-2023	11:30 AM	Virtual <a href="https://meet.google.com/pmz-hftb-wga">https://meet.google.com/pmz-hftb-wga</a>
E	Pre Bid Meeting VC Link (To Connect Virtually)	09-03-2023	11:30 AM	Virtual <a href="https://meet.google.com/pmz-hftb-wga">https://meet.google.com/pmz-hftb-wga</a>
F	Last date of physical submission of Tender	20-03-2023	5:00 PM	Freedom Free Duty Of Mankind At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha
G	Last date of submission of Tender by Speed Post/Registered Post/ Courier	20-03-2023	5:00 PM	Freedom Free Duty Of Mankind At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha
Н	Date and Venue of TECHNICAL BID opening	21-03-2023 11:00 AM At – Purushottam Viha		Freedom Free Duty Of Mankind At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha
I	Date and Venue of FINANCIAL BID opening	21-03-2023	02:00 PM	Freedom Free Duty Of Mankind At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha

<u>COST OF TENDER FORM</u>: Rs. 1500/-, Demand Draft in favor of "Freedom Free Duty of Mankind", Payable at Odisha. The demand draft should be submitted along with the technical bid.

#### Place of Tender Submission & Opening of Technical & Financial Bid:

#### **Freedom Free Duty Of Mankind**

At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha

A complete set of the Bid documents containing the details of the terms and conditions may be downloaded from the website: <a href="www.freedomodisha.in">www.freedomodisha.in</a> / <a href="www.freedomodisha.in">www.igtr-indore.com</a> and the same can be submitted along with cost of tender paper on shape of Bank Draft. Any corrigendum/ addendum/ information related to this NIT will only be uploaded in **above mentioned** website which will not be published in Newspapers. The authority reserves the right to accept / reject any part or all the bids without assigning any reason thereof. The authority has the right to increase/ decrease / cancel the quantity without assigning any reason thereof.

DIRECTOR FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND

INDO GERMAN TOOL ROOM (IGTR)
291/B-302/A, Sector E,
Industrial Area, Sanwer Road,
Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015,
Ph: 073-12720353

Website: www.igtr-indore.com

KIIT-TECHNOLOGY BUSINESS INCUBATOR (KIIT-TBI)
CAMPUS 11, KIIT University, Prasanti Vihar, Patia
Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751024
Ph: +91-7892531235

Website: www.kiitincubator.in

FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND At-Purusottam Bihar, Po-Madhabnagar, Bhadrak-756181, Odisha Ph: +91-8249351868

Website: www.freedomodisha.in

TENDER DOCUMENTS

For

SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND TRIAL RUNNING OF MACHINERIES AND EQUIPMENT

To Establish:

COMMON FACILITY CENTRE (CFC) OF

FOREVER FARMERS PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED

Talpada Samil Chaka, Ichhapur, Bhadrak-756117,Odisha

**FEBRUARY 2023** 

#### **CONTENTS**

SL.NO.	TOPIC	PAGE NO.
-		
1	PREAMBLE	6
2	SCOPE OF WORK	7
3	QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	8
4	LANGUAGE OF THE TENDER	9
5	PURCHASE OF TENDER DOCUMENT	9
6	PRE-BID MEETING	10
7	CLARIFICATION ON THE TENDER DOCUMENT	10
8	AMENDMENT OF TENDER DOCUMENT	10
9	AUTHORISATION OF THE BIDDER	11
10	SUBMISSION OF TENDER IN TWO COVER SYSTEM	11
11	EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT	12
12	VALIDITY	12
13	OPENING AND EVALUATION OF THE TENDER	13
14	PRICE OFFER	13
15	EVALUATION OF THE PRICE	14
16	AWARD OF CONTRACT	14
17	SECURITY DEPOSIT	14
18	AGREEMENT	15
19	ISSUE OF PURCHASE ORDER	15
20	SCHEDULE OF SUPPLY	15
21	PERFORMANCE TEST	16
22	TRAINING OF STAFF	17
23	PERFORMANCE GURANTEE	17
24	PAYMENT TERMS	17
25	PENALTY	18
26	TERMINATION OF CONTRACT	18
27	GENERAL CONDITIONS	19
28	ACCEPTANCE AND REJECTION OF BIDS	19
29	ARBITRATION	19
30	JURISDICTION OF THE COURT	20

#### **ANNEXURE**

SL.NO.	TOPIC	PAGE NO.
ı	DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS OF MACHINE	21
II	PART-I (COVERING LETTER) (TECHNICAL BID)	25
III	DETAILS OF THE BIDDER	27
IV	ANNUAL TURNOVER STATEMENT	28
V	LIST OF WORKS EXECUTED IN LAST 3 YEARS	29
VI	DECLARATION OF NOT BEING BLACKLISTED	30
VII	DECLARATION FOR NOT HAVING TAMPERED THE TENDER DOCUMENT	31
VIII	PART-II (COVERING LETTER) (FINANCIAL BID)	32
IX	FINANCIAL BID	33
Х	CHECKLIST OF DOCUMENTS	35

#### 1. PREAMBLE

Ministry of MSME, Government of India has formulated "Scheme of Fund for Regeneration of Traditional Industries (SFURTI)", for the development of Village industries and Coir clusters in order to organize the traditional industries and artisans for their growth and long-term sustainability. IGTR, Indore is the Nodal Agency for the development of clusters under the scheme, undertakes the role of programme fund management, in addition to monitoring and evaluation of project implementation.

The scheme specifies the following institutional arrangement at the operational level:

- 1. Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) is formed to develop and manage the cluster
- 2. Implementing Agency (IA) is appointed to undertake scheme implementation
- 3. Technical Agency (TA) is designated to assist and guide the scheme implementation
- 4. Nodal Agency (NA) is appointed to monitor and evaluate cluster implementation

BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER is approved under the scheme.

FOREVER FARMERS PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED is the Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) of the Cluster.

FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND is the Implementing Agency of the cluster.

**KIIT-TBI** is the designated Technical Agency for the cluster.

INDO GERMAN TOOL ROOM (IGTR) is the Nodal Agency for the cluster

The scheme envisages establishment of upgraded production infrastructure, as the Common Facility Center (CFC), for the manufacturing of agro products and stipulates the Building Construction and Machinery Procurement for the establishment of CFC should adhere the General Financial Rules (GFR) of Government of India. Accordingly, the tender procedures are being undertaken for the procurement of machineries, equipment and its accessories.

FOREVER FARMERS PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED is the Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) of BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER having the administrative office FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND, At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha is establishing a Common Facility Centre (CFC) in CFC Address: Talpada Samil Chaka, Ichhapur, Bhadrak-756117,Odisha with the financial assistance from Government of India under SFURTI.

In this context, on behalf of SPV FOREVER FARMERS PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED, the Implementing Agency (IA) -FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND of BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER having administrative office at At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, 756181, Odisha, invites Sealed tenders from Manufacturers, Authorized distributors for supply of machineries and equipment having minimum three years of experiences in supply of agro and food based industries for establishment of Common Facilities Centre at Talpada Samil Chaka, Ichhapur, Bhadrak-756117, Odisha.

The tender comprises of 1 package. The successful bidder to be selected through this tender is expected to undertake supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories as specified in the tender on LSTK basis. The Tender notification has been published fixing the date of opening of tender as 21-03-2023 at 11.00 AM.

## 2. SCOPE OF WORK

- a) The successful bidder should undertake supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the common facility center of **BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER**, on turnkey basis. The tender comprises of 1 package.
- b) The detailed specification is given in Annexure-I.
- c) The successful bidder should adhere the schedule of supply as prescribed in the schedule of supply.

The location of contract execution is at **CFC**: **Talpada Samil Chaka, Ichhapur, Bhadrak-756117, Odisha**. The successful bidder should undertake supply, erection, commissioning and performance testing in the above said location.

# 3. **QUALIFICATION CRITERIA**

CLAUSE	QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
3(A)	The bidder should be a registered legal entity.	<ul> <li>i) In case of Private / Public Limited Companies         <ul> <li>Copy of Incorporation Certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies</li> <li>Copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association</li> </ul> </li> <li>(ii) In case of Partnership Firm         <ul> <li>Registered Partnership deed</li> <li>(iii) In case of Proprietorship Concern</li> <li>Copy of Udyog Aadhaar/ GST Registration Certificate / PAN Card.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
3(B)	The bidder should be an eligible manufacturer/ authorized dealer of Original Manufacturer of the machinery.	<ul> <li>(i) In case of Manufacturer,</li> <li>Copy of Udyog Aadhaar/ GST registration.</li> <li>ISO Certificiation (9001:2015)</li> <li>(ii) In case of Authorized dealer of the Manufacturer,</li> <li>Valid Dealership certificate from OEM</li> <li>ISO Certificiation (9001:2015)</li> <li>(iii) ) Bidders without OEM</li> <li>Prior authorisation for participation in the tender with assured supply of machineries and equipment.</li> </ul>
3(C)	The bidder should have at least 3 years of experience (as on 23/01/2023) in the field of manufacture/sales of tendered items, for which the bidder bids.	(i) Purchase orders issued by clients. (ii) Performance certificate issued by clients. (iii) Completion certificate issued by clients against their respective work order. (iv) List of similar works executed in last 3 years as per Annexure-V

3(D)	The bidder should have been awarded and successfully completed at least three works of agro & food processing in the last 3 years (as on 23/01/2023).	<ul><li>(i) Work orders issued by clients.</li><li>(ii) Performance certificate issued by clients.</li><li>(iii) Completion certificate issued by clients against their respective work order.</li></ul>
3(E)	The tenderer should have reported an average annual Turnover of Rs. 4 Crores and above in the last three consecutive financial years i.e. 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23 if bidding for all packages.	<ul> <li>i. The average annual turnover statement duly certified by Chartered Accountant as per Annexure IV.</li> <li>ii. The Annual Report/ certified copies of Balance Sheet, Profit &amp; Loss statement along with schedules for the last 3 consecutive financial years.</li> </ul>
3(F)	The bidder should not have been blacklisted for supply of any items or services by any Government departments/Private Agency	The declaration form as per Annexure VI should be enclosed. Also the Notarized Copy needs to be submitted.
3(G)	In case of start-up entity proper registration from the concerned authority, DIPP registration, Government of India is required as per Startup Policy. Minimum 2 Year experience in similar completed works is mandatory. Minimum 2 Years completed work proven by client satisfactory report should be submitted with bid document (Enclosed In Technical Bid)	<ul> <li>Relevant Document in case of Start Up.</li> <li>Minimum 2 Years of Experience</li> <li>2 Years of completed work proven by client's completion certificate against its respective work order.</li> </ul>

## 4. LANGUAGE OF THE TENDER

The Tender prepared by the bidder as well as all correspondences and documents relating to the tender shall be in English language only. If the supporting documents are in a language other than English, the notarized translated English version of the documents should also be enclosed.

#### 5. PURCHASE OF TENDER DOCUMENTS

The tender Schedule shall be downloaded from www.freedomodisha.in / www.igtr-indore.com by payment of Rs. 1500/-. The tender can also be obtained from the following address "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND"At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, Odisha 756181 & "IGTR, 291/B-302/A, Sector E, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015".

The bidder should give a declaration for not having tampered the Tender document downloaded from Internet (as per Annexure VII).

ii. The tender document can be downloaded from 27/02/2023 to 20/03/2023.

#### 6. PRE-BID MEETING

There will be a pre-bid meeting on **09-03-2023** in the office of the IA **"FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND"At- Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, Odisha 756181** during which the prospective bidders can get clarifications about the tender.

Meeting Link: <a href="https://meet.google.com/pmz-hftb-wga">https://meet.google.com/pmz-hftb-wga</a>

The bidders shall send their queries in writing if any so as to reach IA at least two days prior to the pre-bid meeting date, which would be promptly addressed in the meeting. The bidders are advised to check <a href="www.freedomodisha.in">www.igtr-indore.com</a> for up-to-date information like change in date /venue etc., of pre-bid meeting as IA may not be able to identify and communicate with the prospective bidders at this stage. Non attending of pre-bid meeting is not a disqualification. In case of any extended (COVID 19) lockdown period on the date of pre-bid meeting or any other such circumstances, the pre-bid meeting would be conducted by video conferencing on the same date, for which the interested bidders are requested to mail their Email-Id and Whatsapp/phone number to the mail Id of the IA freedom\_bhadrak@rediffmail.com with copy to <a href="mailto:sfurti@igtr-indore.com">sfurti@igtr-indore.com</a>, <a href="mailto:sfurti@igtr-indore

#### 7. CLARIFICATION OF THE TENDER DOCUMENT

The bidders may ask for queries in any of the clauses in the tender document before 48 hours of the opening of the tender. Such queries may be sent in writing to FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND"At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, Odisha 756181 & "IGTR, 291/B-302/A, Sector E, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015" or by e-mail to freedom\_bhadrak@rediffmail.com with copy to sfurti@igtr-indore.com, hr@igtr-indore.com, sfurti@kiitincubator.in latest by 09-03-2023. IA will upload the clarification on <a href="www.freedomodisha.in">www.freedomodisha.in</a> / <a href="www.igtr-indore.com">www.freedomodisha.in</a> / <a href="www.igtr-indore.com">www.igtr-indore.com</a>. It is binding on the part of bidders to check the above said website for any amendments or clarifications posted during the entire tender process.

#### 8. AMENDMENT OF THE TENDER DOCUMENT

To issue Amendment; IA in consultation with NA/TA as a result of a query, suggestion or comment of an Applicant or a Respondent, may modify the tender document by issuing an addendum or a corrigendum at any time before the opening of the tender, with the concurrence of the tender/working committee. Any such addendum or corrigendum will be uploaded on <a href="https://www.igtr-indore.com">www.igtr-indore.com</a> and the same will be binding on all Applicants or Respondents or Bidders, as the case may be.

## 9. AUTHORIZATION OF THE BIDDER

The Tender should be signed on each page by the bidder or by the person who is duly authorized for the same by the bidder.

#### **10. SUBMISSION OF TENDER IN TWO COVER SYSTEM**

- i. The tender comprises of 1 package. The Technical Specification of machineries is given in Annexure I.
- **ii.** Every page of the terms and conditions of the tender document should be signed and enclosed with the tender, in token of having accepted the tender conditions. Failing which the tender will be rejected summarily.
- iii. Tenders should be submitted in two parts for each package separately:

Part I will cover **TECHNICAL BID** 

Part II will cover FINANCIAL BID

- **iv.** Bidders should ensure submission of all documents pertaining to Part-I and Part II proposals separately as per the Check list given in Annexure -XI.
- v. Bidders are requested to place Part I and Part II documents in separate sealed covers.

Part I cover to be superscripted as "Part I – Technical bid"

Part II cover to be superscripted as "Part II - Financial bid"

Respectively, mentioning the name and address of the Bidder in each of the both covers.

These two sealed covers (Part I and Part II) must be placed in a single outer cover superscripted as "Tender for the supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the Common Facility Centre of BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER on Turnkey basis" and addressed to "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND" mentioning the name and address of the Bidder in the outer cover. Tenders shall be submitted in sealed cover and unsealed tenders would summarily be rejected.

Tenders should be dropped only in the tender box kept at the office of "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND"At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, Odisha 756181 or "IGTR, 291/B-302/A, Sector E, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015" on or before 05.00 PM on 20/03/2023. Tenders will not be received by hand.

- vi. Tender fees & EMDs shall be enclosed with Part 1 i.e., technical bid folder.
- vii. A tender once submitted shall not be permitted to be altered or amended.
- viii. Alternatively, the tenders can be submitted through registered post so as to reach the above address on or before **05.00 PM** on **20/03/2023**. Tenders received after the specified time will not be considered and IA will not be liable or responsible for any postal delays.

#### 11. EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT

The Tender should be accompanied by an Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) in the form of Account Payee Demand Draft drawn on any banking branch payable in favour of IA Account "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND" enclosed along with the Technical Bid.

EMD for each package is given below:

SI. No	Package	EMD (in Rs.)
1	I	6,00,000

- The EMD in any other form will not be accepted. The Earnest Money Deposit will be returned to the unsuccessful bidders at the earliest on the expiry of final bid validity and latest on or before the 30th day of the award of contract. The bids received without EMD will be summarily rejected.
- The Earnest Money Deposit will be retained in the case of successful bidder and it will not earn any interest and will be dealt with, as provided in the terms and conditions of the tender.
- Any request of the bidder, under any circumstances claiming exemption from payment of EMD will be rejected and their Part II price offer will not be opened.
- If the bidder emerges as the successful bidder and after subsequent issuance of letter of acceptance by the IA, failure to sign the agreement, to remit the Security Deposit or to execute the contract as per tender conditions, will result in the forfeiture of the EMD amount remitted.

#### 12. VALIDITY

- i. The rate quoted in the Tender should be valid for the acceptance by the IA for a minimum period of 90 days from the date of opening of the Tender.
- **ii.** The accepted rate of the successful bidder is valid till the entire contract is fully completed. Escalation in the rates will not be entertained under any circumstances.

## 13. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF THE TENDER

1. The tender box will be closed at 5.00 PM as per IST on 20-03-2023 (Place of tender submission: "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND"At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, Odisha 756181 & "IGTR, 291/B-302/A, Sector E, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452015" and the received tenders in the tender box will only be opened. Tenders received after specified date and time will not be accepted. The Tender will be opened by the Tender committee at 11.00AM on 21-03-2023 in the presence of the available Bidders/ representatives of the Bidders who choose to be present.

The venue of the Bid opening shall be at: "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND"\_At – Purushottam Vihar, Post: Madhabnagar, Bhadrak, Odisha 756181". The Bidders or their authorized agents are allowed to be present at the time of opening of the tenders.

- i. Tender Committee will inform the attested and unattested corrections, before the Bidders and sign all such corrections in the presence of the Bidders. If any of the Bidders or agents not present then, in such cases the Committee will open the tender of the absentee Bidder and take out the unattested corrections and communicate it to them. The absentee Bidder should accept the corrections without any question whatsoever.
- ii. If the date fixed for opening of the tender happens to be a Government holiday, the sealed tenders will be opened at 11.00 AM on the next day.
- **iii.** The Technical bid will be evaluated by the tender committee in terms of the qualification Criteria. The committee reserves the right to disqualify any of the tender in case the Committee is not satisfied with the documents furnished.
- iv. After the completion of evaluation of technical bids, the bidders declared as qualified by the Committee, will be informed the date of opening of Financial bid (Part II).

#### 14. PRICE OFFER

- i. The Financial bid should be kept only in the Part II cover.
- ii. The Financial bid should be prepared as per Annexure-X.
- iii. The price should be neatly and legibly written both in figures and words.

- iv. The prices quoted must be inclusive of all taxes, cost of software, training /machine demonstration, loading & unloading, transport insurance (wherever applicable) and transportation charges to deliver the equipment/machine at the CFC address.
- v. In case of discrepancy between the prices quoted in words and figures lower of the two shall be considered.
- **vi.** If a bidder quotes NIL charges/consideration, the bid shall be treated as unresponsive and will not be considered.
- vii. Part-II (Financial Bid) should not contain any commercial conditions. Variation in the commercial terms and conditions of the tender will not be accepted.

#### 15. EVALUATION OF THE PRICE

- i. The Tender committee will examine for complete, properly signed and error-free nature of the Financial Bid (Part II).
- **ii.** The comparison of the rates offered shall be based on the total all inclusive rates offered (i.e. sum of all inclusive rate offered for all the tendered items).

#### **16. AWARD OF CONTRACT**

- i. The Bidder who has quoted lowest price (L1) will be issued the 'Letter of Acceptance' by the Implementing Agency.
- ii. In unavoidable circumstances, such as receipt of very limited bids or the proposal prices are substantially higher than the market value / updated cost estimate or available budget, the committee may decide upon resorting to Negotiation with the lowest evaluated responsive bidder. In such cases, the Bidder who has quoted lowest price (L1) will be invited for negotiations and after finalizing the negotiated rate, Letter of Acceptance will be issued.

#### 17. SECURITY DEPOSIT

i. On receipt of the Letter of Acceptance from IA, the successful bidder should remit a Security Deposit (SD) of 3% of the value of the contract in the form of Account payee Demand Draft from any

Specialized Institutional Banking Branch or irrevocable Bank Guarantee with a validity period of one year in favor of "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND" (IA), within 10 (Ten) working days from the date of receipt of letter of acceptance. The EMD shall be adjusted with the Security Deposit.

- **ii.** Any other amount pending with IA will not be adjusted under any circumstances, against the Security Deposit if so requested.
- **iii.** If the Security Deposit amount is not paid within the time specified, the EMD remitted by the bidder shall be forfeited, besides cancelling the communication of acceptance of the Tender.
- iv. Security Deposit amount remitted will not earn any interest.

#### 18. AGREEMENT

The successful bidder should execute an agreement as may be drawn up to suit the conditions on a non-judicial stamp paper of value, as prescribed in law on the date of remittance of Security Deposit and shall pay for all stamps and legal expenses incidental thereto. In the event of failure to execute the agreement, within the time prescribed, the EMD/SD amount remitted by the bidder will be forfeited besides cancelling the Tender.

#### 19. ISSUE OF PURCHASE ORDER

After payment of Security Deposit and successful execution of the agreement, Purchase Order will be released within 10 days by the IA. The successful bidder should complete **the supply**, **erection and commissioning of machineries**, **equipment and its accessories for the Common Facility Centre of BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER** within **90 days** from the date of receipt of Purchase Order. The work is to be carried out on a LSTK basis covering all fixtures tools, equipment, electrical control panel, power boards, cables, switches etc including minor civil works for installation and any other seen/unseen items that may be conditional requirement for installation & commissioning of the machineries.

## 20. SCHEDULE OF SUPPLY

**i.** The specification of machineries, equipment and its accessories should be as per Annexure-I of the respective package.

- ii. The supply, erection & commissioning and performance test of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the respective packages shall be completed within **90 days** from the date of issue of purchase order. Delay beyond this period will attract penalty **(0.5% Per Week)**.
- iii. The machineries, equipment and its accessories should be delivered and installed at the address as given below:

PACKAGE	LOCATION
I	FOREVER FARMERS PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED, Talapada Samil Chaka, Ichhapur,
	Bhadrak-756117, Odisha

- iv. If the contract is not completed within the stipulated time or extended time, Tender Committee will hold full authority to cancel the tender or take any such action that will be deemed fit to the occasion at the risk and cost of the successful bidder. Such cancellation will entail forfeiture of EMD and Security Deposit.
- v. In the event of non- performance of the contractual provisions or failure to effect the supply, erection & commissioning and performance test within the stipulated time or during the extended period and if it is found that the supplier, has not fulfilled the contractual obligation with IA in any manner during the currency of the contract or also found on later date, Tender Committee reserves the right to disqualify such supplier to participate in future tenders or black list the firm up to a maximum period of 3 years.
- vi. Every step will be taken by the IA to make infrastructure ready at the scheduled time of dispatch of Machinery, equipment and its accessories. If there is any delay due to any reason on the part of the IA, release of payment will be considered on the basis of delivery schedule given in Purchase Order.

#### **21. PERFORMANCE TEST**

- i. The successful bidder shall demonstrate the performance of the machineries, equipment and its accessories in complete conformity with the relevant technical specifications and performance parameters as specified in the Purchase Order.
- ii. This demonstration should be done as stipulated by the IA.
- **iii.** The performance tests should be completed within 30 days from the date of delivery of machineries, equipment and all accessories. However the period of supply, erection, commissioning and performance test should not exceed the period stipulated in the schedule of supply.

#### 22. TRAINING OF STAFF

- i. The successful bidder should provide training to Staffs on the operation and maintenance of the machineries, equipment and its accessories after completion of the performance test.
- **ii.** The successful bidder should provide 2 hard copies and soft copies of brochures & operation manuals for the machineries, equipment and its accessories to IA.

#### 23. PERFORMANCE GURANTEE

- i. The machineries, equipment and its accessories are to be guaranteed for a period of 14 months from the date of completion of performance test against manufacturing defect, bad workmanship or poor performance.
- ii. During performance guarantee period of 14 months the successful bidder should attend any call from IA immediately, in case of any problems, related to operation or malfunctioning of the machinery, equipment & accessories, without any delay for regular operation of the machinery. The above service should be done at Free of cost.
- **iii.** The successful bidder should submit bank guarantee equivalent to 3% of the total value of contract valid for 14 months towards performance guarantee.
- **iv.** After completion of one year performance guarantee period successfully, the performance security (bank guarantee) furnished by the bidder will be returned to him, after recovery of dues if any.

#### **24. PAYMENT TERMS**

- i. 30% of contract value will be paid as advance on execution of agreement against Bank Guarantee. The Bidder should produce Bank guarantee equivalent to 110% of the advance amount, which should be valid for a minimum period of 12 months. If necessary the bank guarantee should be extended for the required period as requested by IA.
- **ii. 40%** of the contract value will be paid, against bills, on receipt of the complete set of machinery, equipment and its accessories as per the order in full in good condition, at the CFC site, after acceptance by the tender committee.

(OR)

Alternatively, the bidder may opt for **70**% of Contract value on supply of the complete set of machinery, equipment and its accessories as per the order in good condition, at the CFC site, after

- acceptance by the tender committee, instead of claiming first installment of **30%** as advance payment against bank guarantee.
- **iii. 20%** of the contract value will be paid on installment and successful running of the machinery/ equipment for 800h. If any failure of machinery/ equipment occurs within this period then repair/replacement of the part/whole set-up will be carried out by the vendor at free of cost.
- **iv.** The balance **10**% and security deposit (**SD**) will be released after satisfying all the conditions as per the tender norms, satisfactory functioning of the machines/equipment supplied and after furnishing of Guarantee/ Warranty documents and the performance security.
- v. The successful bidder needs to submit performance security/ guarantee (3% of the final price /contract value of the machine) in the form of Demand Draft or Bank guarantee from a commercial bank which should be valid for a period of 420days.
- vi. IA in due consultation with the Working Committee also reserves the right to recover any dues from the bidder, which is found on later date, during audit/excess payment, after final settlement is made to them. The successful bidder is liable to pay such dues to the IA immediately on demand, without raising any dispute/protest.

## 25. PENALTY

- i. Failure to execute the entire contract within 90 days from the date of issue of work order will attract a penalty of 1% per 15 days (0.5% per week), on the full value of the contract up to a maximum of 10%. Delays beyond that period will be viewed as violation of the contract terms and will be dealt accordingly.
- ii. The response time for attending the complaint raised by IA has to be within 48 hours and resolution time for the same has to be within the next 48 hours. Failure to comply with the above time line will attract a penalty of Rs.1000/- per day.
- **iii.** Any delay on the part of IA should be intimated and sorted out immediately without affecting the progress of works

## 26. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

IA in consultation with Working Committee reserves the right to terminate the contract at any time during the validity period on account of non-fulfillment of contract or for any of the reasons.

## 27. ACCEPTANCE AND REJECTION OF BIDS

The working committee reserves the right to reject in full or part, any or all bids without assigning any reason thereof. The working committee reserves the right to assess the Bidder's capability and capacity. The decision of the working committee shall be final and binding. Bid should be free from overwriting. Offers not submitted in prescribed manner or submitted after due date and time are liable to rejection.

## 28. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- i. Conditional tender in any form will not be accepted.
- **ii.** Any notice regarding any matters, to the contractor shall deemed to be sufficiently served, if given in writing to his usual or last known place of business.
- iii. Tender committee reserves the right to relax or waive or amend any of the tender conditions.
- **iv.** The successful bidder shall not outsource/off load either full or part of the work to any other agency / individual.
- **v.** If the performance of the bidder is not as per the schedule, then tender committee reserves the right to cancel / reallocate full or part of the contract, at any stage of the contract execution.

## 29. ARBITRATION

- i. In case of any dispute in the tender, including interpretation, if any, on the clauses of the tender or the agreement to be executed, the matter shall be referred by IA / Bidder to an Arbitrator to be appointed by the Parties hereto by mutual agreement. If no such Arbitrator could be appointed by mutual consent, the matter may then be referred to (NA) IGTR, INDORE for nominating an Arbitrator, the Arbitration proceedings being governed by the Arbitration and Conciliation (Amendment) Act 2015.
- ii. The venue of the Arbitration shall be at **(NA) IGTR, INDORE**. The decision of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding on both the parties to the Arbitration.
- **iii.** The Arbitrator may with the mutual consent of the parties, extend the time for making the award. The award to be passed by the Arbitrator is enforceable in the court at **ODISHA**.

## **30. JURISDICTION OF THE COURT**

Any dispute arising out of non-fulfillment of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any other dispute arising out of the arbitration award will be subject to the jurisdiction of the Courts in the City of **ODISHA** only.

ODISHA only.
We agree to the above terms and conditions
We agree to the above terms and conditions.
SIGNATURE OF THE BIDDER:
DATE:
NAME IN DIOCK LETTERS.
NAME IN BLOCK LETTERS: DESIGNATION:
ADDRESS:

## **ANNEXURE-I**

#### PACKAGE - 1

SL NO.	DESCRIPTION	SPECIFICATION	Quantity
1	CRUSHER	Double Mill with Planetary Gear Box & Motor Technical Specification: Roller Length- 12", Roller Dia- 11" Capacity per day – 50 Ton P/D 1950-2100 kg P/Hr, Coupling – 7-8 RPM Motor – 25+20 HP, Cane Carrier Cane Cutter – 02 Nos. Out feed Baggas conveyor Centralized Lubrication System	1
2	CANE UNLOADER	Crane Capacity – 5 Ton , Make – Indeff Power Required- 7.5 HP Cross-2 HP, Height – 22 Ft Between Column Distance- 50 Ft With Load cell & Display Unit Crane Fabrication Feeder Table fabrication with Gearbox & Chain	1
3	PUMP	Maximum operating pressure -10 Bar Maximum Suction Pressure - 6 Bar Suction Head - According to the NPSH of the Pump Temperature Range - 15 to 110 WARS - According to British Standard KTW - According to German Standard Head 15 M & 200 LPM Mechanical Seals	1
4	PIPING AND VALVES	1/2" Pipe & 200' Length, SS Food grade Valves with detachable arrangement	1
5	PIPE BRIDGE	Fabricated structure to carry Juice pipeline, water pipe line & Electrical wires size 33x450mm Angle 50x50 Total length 10-15 M Ht. 6M	1
6	BAGGAS DRYER	40" rotary baggas dryer with temperature sensor & speed variation4-10 RPM of 1M dia drum	1
		Input(600kg/h), Output(350+10kg/h), Evaporation Capacity(200-240lit/h), Initial Moisture(40-60%), Final Moisture(10-20%), Drying Temperature(325-400°C), Total Power(15HP), Total Weight(5Tons), Plant Area (15Mx8M)	

7	INFEED CONVEYOR	Power required 2.5 HP, 600mm wide Belt CONVEYOR 8- 10M Long	1
8	DRY BAGGAS CONVEYOR	Belt type conveyor with belt width 600mm, roller dia 200 mm, power required 1.5 HP, Baggase storage silo	1
9	INSULATION	50mm Glass wool	1
10	PNUMATICALLY OPERATED BAGGAS AUTO FEEDER TO FURNACE	Hopper capacity 100kg, Screw conveyor with variable speed, Power 1 HP, Pneumatic pusher with variable strokes/min	1
11	FURNACE	3 tank furnace with side platforms, DIMENSION	3
		10M X 5MX 3.5M& SIZE, upto800Degrees	
		Heating Capacity 900000 Kcal/h	
12	COOLING PANS	15000 x 3500 x 1900 mm	2
13	ANGLES FIREBAR AND PIT COVER	25X25 CI Fire bars Length 40"	1
14	RAILING AND STAIR CASES	2 No. of staircases 900mm width, 6 in distance between two steps. MS	1
15	DRAINAGE SYSTEMS	Dia 4" MS pipes with chamber at every turn. Gradient mim 10 degrees	1
16	CHIMNEY	40 ft, MS	1
17	TURBOCHARGER	2 HP blower Air temp 60 degree with 50 CFM	1
18	TEMPERATURE SENSOR	6 nos.pt 100 and thermocouple type with well	6
19	TEMP.INDICATORS WITH PANEL	Redix/ equivalent.	6
		Panel Type PT 100 with thermal wear, sensor length 700mm	
20	SKUM REMOVAL SYSTEM	Pneumatically operated X-Z bucket system with position sensor, X -z slides, Pneumatic cylinder, Position sensors, PLC Control, Air Compressor	1
21	SUMP TANK WITH FILTER	200 litre capacity SS tank with two SS net filters	1
22	JUICE STORAGE TANK	SS tank with 1000 litre capacity	1
23	FURNACE TANKS	Tank no.1- 2600mm x 2600mm x 450mm 6 mm valve and 8 mm bottom plate	1
		Tank no.2- 2600mm x 2600mm x 600mm, 6mm valve and 10mm bottom plate	1
		Tank no.3- 2200mm x 2200mm x 600mm height 12 mm bottom plate	1
		Water tank MS 1500 litre	1
		Skum tank SS	1
24	HAND TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT	Zari 4 nos., Scrapers 4 No., Fatki 2 No., spanners of various sizes,	1
25	BUTTERFLY VALVES	Food grade butterfly valves with actuator adaptability	
		2 inch valves	2
		4 inch valves	2
		6 inch valves	2

26	SS HARDWARE	M12x150 mm SS bolts with nut	50
	00 111 112 117 1112		
27	SKUM REMOVAL MECHANISM	X-Z slides, Position sensors, Buckets	2
		Carriage for buckets	
28	VALVE ACTUATORS	6 <sup>th</sup> sense pneumatically operated	1
29	AGITATORS	1Hp geared motor 15-20 rpm, with forward-reverse mechanism	
		2Hp geared motor 0-10 rpm, with forward-reverse mechanism	1
30	INSTRUMENTATION	Level sensors	1
		Position sensors	
		Temperature sensors	
31	CONTROL PANEL	Plc based control panel with touch screen	1
32	POWDER LINE- COOLING PAN	Hydraulically operated Tilting mechanism	
		Agitator	1
		Jacketed SS 2m rotary pan, speed 0-10 rpm	
33	LUMP BREAKER	Rotary hammers with speed variations 1HP motor,	1
		Rubber belt conveyor 1M wide	
34	SCREENING MACHINE	Rotary scrum with 14mesh SS net with hopper	1
35	FEED CONVEYOR TO DRYER	Capacity: 1.5 HP belt conveyor	
36	DRYING CHAMBER	Stationary insulated dryer chamber with dry air arrangement size 10ft x 15Ft, 7ft high, Dry air flow below 60 RH(humidity, temperature 45-55degrees	1
37	TROLLEYS FOR POWDER COLLECTION	1mx1m size with 4" castor wheels Capacity 200 Kg	2
38	COOLING CONVEYOR	Motor capacity: 2 HP	6
39	HOT WATER GENERATOR	Capacity: 100 ltr water/hr	
40	MOULDING LINE	Insulated dispensing tank with temperature control	1
		Dispensing mechanism	1
		Vibratory table	1
		De-moulding station & curing stand	1
		Trolleys (for mould handling)	2
		Food grade nylon moulds with pop-up mechanism for 10 gm cubes	60
41	POLAROMETER	Model RSPT-1, Accuracy 0.02%,	1
		Angular scale 0-360 degree or equivalent	
42	BRIX METER	Analog Prism hand held Brix Refractometer, Westec Process Instrument or equivalent	1
43	DIGITAL MOISTURE METER	Size 150 x 80 x 30mm, 9V battery Stanley make	1
		or equivalent	
44	PH METER	Digital PH meter PH 700 Eutech or equivalent	1

45	THERMOMETER	0 -200 Degrees Mercury filled	1
46	TITRATION KIT	Standard titration kit for chemical analysis of	1
		Sugarcane juice	
47	CENTRIFUGE	6000 rpm Capacity 1Lit.	1
48	DEEP FREEZER	100 Lit. +4 degree	1
49	RAW MATERIAL MIXER FOR LADDU	Capacity 20 Kg SS Fabrication	1
50	JAGGERY PICKLE MACHINE	SS Fabrication Capacity 20 Kg	1
51	LEMON CUTTER MACHINE	Capacity 50kg/hr.	1
52	BAGGAS SHREDDING MACHINE	Capacity 100 kg/hr.	1
53	ELECTRIFICATION	Electrification included in commissioning	_

#### Note:

- 1. Electrification included in commissioning (incl. supply of transformer, its installment, supply of electricity from local electricity board to transformer & connection from transformer to main panel board (HT power supply) and from main panel board to individual machines).
- 2. "Any accessories, parts, components not specified/stated in the specifications but which are necessary for satisfactory operation of the machinery shall deem to be included in the scope of supply".
- 3. Machine placement/ Layout drawing is to be submitted by the bidder at the time of bidding, including the foundation layout details for machine setup.
- 4. The bidder should provide technical and safety specifications of the machinery at the time of bidding.

#### **ANNEXURE-II**

PART-I (TECHNICAL BID)
Date:
From,
Name:
Address:
Ph:
Fax:
E-mail:
То,
The Director,
FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND
Sub: Tender for the supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and Its accessories for the
Common Facility Center BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER on turnkey basis
Ref: Your Tender Notice
Sir,
With reference to your tender notice, we submit herewith our sealed Tender for supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the Common Facility Center for <b>BHADRAK</b>

AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER, as specified by IA in this tender document.

We enclose the following documents:

- 1) Tender conditions duly signed in each page and enclosed in token of accepting the Tender conditions.
- 2) Authorization letter from the Company for the person to sign the tender.
- 3) Details of the Bidder (as per Annexure-III)
- 4) Average annual turnover statement duly certified by a Chartered Accountant (as per Annexure-IV).
- 5) List of Machinery works executed in last 3 years (as per Annexure-V)
- 6) Declaration for not having black listed by Depts./Ministries of the Govt. of India/State Govt./PSUs (as per Annexure-VI).
- 7) Declaration for not having tampered the Tender documents downloaded from the websites www.freedomodisha.in / www.igtr-indore.com (as per Annexure-VII).
- 8) The copy of certificate of incorporation/registration (If applicable).
- 9) Copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association (If applicable).

## **ANNEXURE-III**

#### PART – 1 (TECHNICAL BID)

#### **DETAILS OF THE BIDDER**

NAME OF THE BIDDER	
	ADDRESS:
	TELEPHONE NO:
REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS	FAX:
	EMAIL:
	WEBSITE:
	NAME:
	DESIGNATION:
CONTACT PERSON	PHONE:
	MOBILE:
	EMAIL:
DATE OF INCORPORATION	
LEGAL STATUS	PROPRIETORSHIP/PARTNERSHIP/PVT.LIMITED/ PUBLIC LIMITED/OTHERS (PL. MENTION)
ELIGIBLE LICENSE HOLDER OF	
BRIEF PROFILE OF THE BIDDER	

NUMBER OF STAFES ON RECULAR DAVROLL	TECHNICAL:
NUMBER OF STAFFS ON REGULAR PAYROLL	ADMINISTRATION:
PAN NUMBER	
GST REGISTRATION NUMBER	

SIGNATURE OF THE BIDDER (With seal and address)

## **ANNEXURE-IV**

#### PART-1 (TECHNICAL BID)

#### **ANNUAL TURNOVER STATEMENT**

The Annual turnover of M/s	for the	e past	three	years	are	given	below	and
certified that the statement is true and correct.								

SL.NO	YEAR	TURNOVER (Rs. IN LAKHS)				
1	2020-2021					
2	2021-2022					
3	2022-2023					
то	TOTAL					
AVERAGE ANNUAL TURNO						

DATE:		
SIGNATURE OF THE BIDDER:		
SIGNATURE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT: (with seal and Address)		

## **ANNEXURE-V**

PART-1 (TECHNICAL BID)

#### LIST OF SIMILAR WORK EXECUTED IN THE PAST 3 YEARS

(Please provide the details for each project in separate sheet along with Purchase Order/Completion Certificate from Client)

SL.NO	NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CLIENT	PHONE NUMBER	NAME OF THE MACHINERY	QUANTITY SUPPLIED	YEAR OF SUPPLY	PURCHASE ORDER AND COMPLETION CERTIFICATE ENCLOSED (YES/NO)

## **ANNEXURE-VI**

		PART-	I (TECHN CERTIFICA	ID)			
					Date:		
Certified firm/compa		re holders had				agencies.	/the
					RE OF THE BI		
				(With s	eal and addr	ess)	

# **ANNEXURE-VII**

# PART-I (TECHNICAL BID) DECLARATION FORM

					DECLAI	RATION	I FORM	-				
									Date:	·		
I/We								hav	ving	our do decl	office lare that	at : I/We
				on Fa	conditions or the supply, cility Center I r conditions.				_	machiner	ries, equi	-
indore is four Earnes	e.com and I / nd to be tam st Money De	/We have npered / eposit w	e not t modific	amper ed, I/ \ forfeit	ocument from ed / modified We understanted and I /W DREVER FARM	d the te nd that e am/a	nder doci my/our t re liable	ument in a ender will to be ban	ny mar be sun ned fr	nner. In can nmarily ro om doing	ase, if the ejected a g busines	e same and full as with
							SI	GNATURE (With seal	_		ł	

## **ANNEXURE-VIII**

PART-II (FINANCIAL BID)
Date:
From,
Name:
Address:
Ph:
Fax:
E-mail:
To,
FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND
Sub: Tender for the supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the Common Facility Center for <b>BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER</b> - Submission of Part II - Price Offer-Reg.
Sir, Ref:- Our tender (Technical Bid) submitted for the "supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the Common Facility Center for <b>BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER".</b>
In continuation of our above tender, we submit herewith the price offer for the "Supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the Common Facility Center for <b>BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER</b> " as specified by IA in this tender document.
We agree to abide by the terms and conditions stipulated by the IA and also agree to complete the entire contract, at the rates quoted by us. The rate quoted and approved by the IA in this tender will hold good as per IA tender conditions.
Yours faithfully,
SIGNATURE OF THE BIDDER

## **ANNEXURE-IX**

#### PART-II (FINANCIAL BID)

SL NO.	DESCRIPTION	Make & Model	Quantity	Basic Price per Unit	GST	Total price per unit
1	CRUSHER		1			
2	CANE UNLOADER		1			
3	PUMP		1			
4	PIPING AND VALVES		1			
5	PIPE BRIDGE		1			
6	BAGGAS DRYER		1			
7	INFEED CONVEYOR		1			
8	DRY BAGGAS CONVEYOR		1			
9	INSULATION		1			
10	PNUMATICALLY OPERATED BAGGAS AUTO FEEDER TO FURNACE		1			
11	FURNACE		3			
12	COOLING PANS		2			
13	ANGLES FIREBAR AND PIT COVER		1			
14	RAILING AND STAIR CASES		1			
15	DRAINAGE SYSTEMS		1			
16	CHIMNEY		1			
17	TURBOCHARGER		1			
18	TEMPERATURE SENSOR		6			
19	TEMP.INDICATORS WITH PANEL		6			
20	SKUM REMOVAL SYSTEM		1			
21	SUMP TANK WITH FILTER		1			
22	JUICE STORAGE TANK		1			
23	FURNACE TANKS (Tank 1)		1			
	Tank 2		1			
	Tank 3		1			
	Water tank		1			
	Skum Tank		1			
24	HAND TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT		1			
25	BUTTERFLY VALVES					
	2 inch		2			
	4 inch		2			
	6 inch		2			
26	SS HARDWARE		50			
27	SKUM REMOVAL MECHANISM		2			

28	VALVE ACTUATORS	1		
29	AGITATORS (1Hp)	1		
	2 Hp	1		
30	INSTRUMENTATION	1		
31	CONTROL PANEL	1		
32	POWDER LINE- COOLING PAN	1		
33	LUMP BREAKER	1		
34	SCREENING MACHINE	1		
35	FEED CONVEYOR TO DRYER	1		
36	DRYING CHAMBER	1		
37	TROLLEYS FOR POWDER COLLECTION	2		
38	COOLING CONVEYOR	6		
39	HOT WATER GENERATOR	1		
40	MOULDING LINE	1		
	Dispensing mechanism	1		
	Vibratory table	1		
	De moulding station & curing stand	1		
	Trolleys	2		
	Molds	60		
41	POLAROMETER	1		
42	BRIX METER	1		
43	DIGITAL MOISTURE METER	1		
44	PH METER	1		
45	THERMOMETER	1		
46	TITRATION KIT	1		
47	CENTRIFUGE	1		
48	DEEP FREEZER	1		
49	RAW MATERIAL MIXER FOR LADDU	1		
50	JAGGERY PICKLE MACHINE	1		
51	LEMON CUTTER MACHINE	1		
52	BAGGAS SHREDDING MACHINE	1		
53	ELECTRIFICATION	_		

<b>Amount in Words:</b> Rupe	ees o	nly

SIGNATURE OF THE BIDDER (with seal and address)

Lowest Evaluated Price: The Grand Total Cost with Taxes in the above table will be evaluated to identify the lowest evaluated price.

## **ANNEXURE-X**

## **PART-II (FINANCIAL BID)**

#### **CHECKLIST OF DOCUMENTS**

#### **DOCUMENTS TO BE ENCLOSED IN PART-I**

SL.NO	DESCRIPTION	ENCLOSED (YES/NO)	REFERENCE IN THE BID (PG.NO.)
1	A covering letter on your letterhead addressed to the <b>DIRECTOR</b> , <b>FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND</b> (as per Annexure-II)		
2	Tender conditions duly signed in each page and enclosed in token of accepting the Tender conditions.		
3	Authorization letter from the Company for the person to sign the tender		
4	Details of the Bidder (as per Annexure-III)		
5	Average annual turnover statement duly certified by a Chartered Accountant (as per Annexure-IV)		
6	List of Similar Work Orders executed in the last 3 years (as per Annexure-V)		
7	Declaration for not having black listed by any Govt. agencies (as per Annexure-VI) (NOTARIZED IN STAMP PAPER)		
8	Declaration for not having tampered the Tender documents downloaded from the websites  www.freedomodisha.in / www.igtr-indore.com  (as per Annexure-VII).		
9	The copy of certificate of incorporation/ registration		
10	Copy of Registered Partnership deed, in case of Partnership Firm		

SL.NO	DESCRIPTION	ENCLOSED (YES/NO)	REFERENCE IN THE BID (PG.NO.)
11	Copy of Memorandum and Articles of		
11	Association		
12	Copy of Udyog Aadhaar, GST Registration		
12	Certificate & PAN Card		
13	Valid Registration Certificate from OEM		
14	Purchase Orders issued by the clients		
15	Performance certificate issued by the clients		
16	The Annual Report / certified copies of Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss statement along with schedules for the last 3 consecutive financial years 2020-21, 2021-22 & 2022-23.		
17	Latest I.T return		
18	Notarized translated English version of the documents in a language other than English		
40	ISO Certification (ISO 9001:2015) or BIS		
19	certification/ DIN certification/ANSI B11 certification		
20	Technical and safety specification of machinery		
21	Machine layout and drawings/catalogue/images		

# PART-II (FINANCIAL BID)

SL.NO	DESCRIPTION	ENCLOSED (YES/NO)
1	A covering letter on your letter head addressed to the <b>DIRECTOR</b> ,	
1	FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND (as per Annexure- VIII)	
2	Financial Bid (as per Annexure- IX) of the Tender document	

Both "Part I – Technical bid" cover and "Part II – Financial bid" cover must be placed in a separate sealed cover superscripted as "supply, erection and commissioning of machineries, equipment and its accessories for the Common Facility Center for "BHADRAK AGRO JAGGERY PROCESSING CLUSTER" and addressed to "FREEDOM FREE DUTY OF MANKIND", containing the name and address of the Bidder.

#### NOTE: TENDERS SUBMITTED IN UNSEALED COVER WOULD SUMMARILY BE REJECTED